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Rebecca Stoneham

From: Tanya Nelson

Sent: October 11, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Danielle Fortin; Linda Brailean; Deborah Stearns; Kelly Marcynuk; Evelyn Walsh; Rebecca 

Stoneham; Lorella Nagel

Cc: Chandler Angell; Rick Tymiak; Faisal Kalim

Subject: Re: Fall Street Sweeping coming up....

Danielle and Deb,  

 

Can you please connect and discuss who will be contacting RPS going forward, then report back to the group. 

 

Thanks! 

 

From: Danielle Fortin 

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:21 AM 

To: Linda Brailean; Deborah Stearns; Kelly Marcynuk; Tanya Nelson; Evelyn Walsh; Rebecca Stoneham; Lorella Nagel 

Cc: Chandler Angell; Rick Tymiak; Faisal Kalim 

Subject: RE: Fall Street Sweeping coming up....  

  

Morning! 

  

I don’t recall ever including RPS in my daily updates.  I believe they came from Service Regina… 

  

Sorry that I couldn’t help more! 

 

Danielle 

  

From: Linda Brailean  

Sent: October-09-18 1:17 PM 

To: Deborah Stearns <DSTEARNS@regina.ca>; Kelly Marcynuk <KMARCYNU@regina.ca>; Tanya Nelson 

<TNELSON@regina.ca>; Evelyn Walsh <EWALSH@regina.ca>; Rebecca Stoneham <RSTONEHA@regina.ca>; Lorella Nagel 

<LNAGEL@regina.ca> 

Cc: Chandler Angell <CANGELL@regina.ca>; Rick Tymiak <rtymiak@regina.ca>; Danielle Fortin <DFORTIN@regina.ca>; 

Faisal Kalim <FKALIM@regina.ca> 

Subject: RE: Fall Street Sweeping coming up.... 

  

Ok.  I know you did at one time…lol.  Thanks! 

  

From: Deborah Stearns  

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 1:16 PM 

To: Linda Brailean <LBRAILEA@regina.ca>; Kelly Marcynuk <KMARCYNU@regina.ca>; Tanya Nelson 

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

  

Good Afternoon, 

I believe Danielle Fortin from Sweeping & Alleys includes RPS in the emails that she sends out instead of Op 

Services contacting them directly. 

  

Debbie Stearns 
Coordinator, Customer Service 
Organization & People 
Communications & Customer Service – Service Regina 
P:306.777.7458 
E:dstearns@regina.ca 

Regina.ca 

 
 �  Please consider the environment before printing 

  

  

From: Linda Brailean 

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 1:07 PM 

To: Kelly Marcynuk; Tanya Nelson; Evelyn Walsh; Rebecca Stoneham; Lorella Nagel; Deborah Stearns 

Cc: Chandler Angell; Rick Tymiak; Danielle Fortin; Faisal Kalim 

Subject: Fall Street Sweeping coming up....  

  

Good afternoon.  If the weather works in our favour – we will be starting enforcement for the Fall Street 

Sweeping on October 17, 2018. I’ve contacted Club Towing who will be performing the tows for the 

sweep.  Once I receive the sweep schedule books, I’ll take copies to both Club Towing and to RPS 

Communications Centre.   

  

Service Regina, would you be able to reach out to RPS Comm Centre and give them the heads up?  Thanks! 

  

  

  

Linda Brailean 

Coordinator, Parking Services 
Community Services Department 
City Services Division 
  
p: 306-777-6468 
f: 306-751-4475 
e: lbrailean@regina.ca 
Regina.ca 
  

 
  


